SAC Minutes

School: C. Robert Markham Elementary

SAC Chair: Tyrri McCloud

18-19 SAC Secretary: Jamie Moore

Date of Meeting: 5/14/19

Time Meeting Began: 6:15 Time Meeting Ended: 7:20

Present: Mr. Dukes, Principal; Tyrri McCloud, SAC Chair; Jamie Moore SAC Secretary; Ms. Bardwell, Guidance

Counselor; Ms. Alexander, Kindergarten Teacher

I. Meeting called to order by Tyrri McCloud

a. Spanish and Creole interpreters were available for parents

- b. Dinner (pizza/drinks) was served first to allow more time for parents/committee members to arrive.
- c. A Quorum was in attendance. Many parent night events have been planned this week that may have impacted attendance tonight.

II. Community Members

a. Ms. Mary Phillips gave suggestions on how to help create a PTA/PTO for next year. She is recommending requesting an informational/idea packet from the PTA/PTO organization to help start up this committee next school year. She is willing to assist in setting this up. She also recommended having clubs for the students at our school next year. She is available to come out to our Markham's Got Talent night to help recruit for next year.

III. New Business

a. Brightstar Credit Union

Erica Virgo, from Brightstar, shared their program that is available to come into the schools to teach information and skills on money management to children. She is available to implement this program for the next school year.

b. Principal Update

FSA testing completed last week. This week, 1st and 2nd grade are taking the End of the Year Assessments. Alternative assessments opportunities will take place next week.

Incentives continue for wearing uniforms, attendance, iReady participation, and for field day. Graduation and honor roll assemblies are coming up.

5th grade is going on an overnight field trip to partake in a college tour and Universal Studios trip. 3rd and 4th is going to Sea World.

c. A motion was presented to have Music as a Special next year and approved. This will be presented to the SAC Committee in the fall for final approval and pending funds are available.

- d. Accountability Fund Requests
- 1. Kindergarten Graduation and End of Year Field Trip

Ms. Alexander, Kindergarten teacher/Team Leader, is requesting \$200 to help purchase caps/gowns for graduation ceremony and to reduce the cost to parents from \$13 to \$10. Mr. McCloud, SAC Chair, proposed to provide \$400 to help reduce the parent cost for the caps and gowns along with the end of year field trip to Lion Country Safari. Dr. Kahn, committee member, offered to donate \$200 to help with the costs.

Motion was proposed and approved for \$400.

2. Mr. D'Antonio Science Incentives

Mr. D'Antonio is requesting reimbursement for incentives given to students in the sum of \$400. This includes incentive for students that participated in Science related activities, iPods, Kindles, and Markham's Got Talent Night.

Motion was proposed and approved for \$400.

V. School Level Parent and Family Engagement Plan

a. School Level Parent and Family Engagement Plan for engaging parents/families was reviewed.

Motion was proposed to accept the School Level Parent and Family Engagement Plan and approved.

VI. Survey Links

- a. Parent/Student/Staff surveys are open
- b. http://tinyurl.com/MParent1671
- c. http://tinyurl.com/MStudent1671
- d. http://tinyurl.com/MStaff1671

Meeting was adjourned by Mr. McCloud at 7:20.